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INVITATION FOR BID 

 
E-RATE NETWORK SWITCHES 

IFB #19-680-002 
 

Addendum 1.0 
 
 
ISSUE DATE:    November 26, 2018 
 
RFP CLOSING DATE: December 13, 2018, 2:00 p.m. MST 
 

Poudre School District  
Purchasing & Materials Management 
1502 South Timberline Road  
Fort Collins, CO 80524 
Attention: Karen Wailly, Senior Procurement Agent 

              
 

This notice will serve as an amendment to the above referenced Invitation for Bid (IFB). 
 

 
1. In the schools site matrix, the part number J9151A says ‘10Gb SR’ in the description, but 

the J9151A is not an SR SFP; it is an LR SFP.  If you want the LR SFP, the correct part 
number would be J9150A. Can you verify which SFP type is needed - SR or LR?  
The correct part number is J9151A.  It is the LR or long-range version, that we want. The 
“SR” description is incorrect. 

 
2. It appears that Poudre School District is requiring both hard copies and electronic copies 

(via USB drive) of the RFP responses for submission. Will the district accept just an 
electronic submission via email? 
No. The RFP instructions are: 
Two (2) copies of your written Proposal (each in a single binder), as well as one (1) complete PDF 
electronic copy submitted on a USB drive, shall be sealed in a package, marked with your company 
name and “19-680-001” and mailed or delivered to: 

 Karen Wailly 
 Poudre School District  
 Purchasing & Materials Management 
 1502 South Timberline Road  
 Fort Collins, CO 80524 
 
 



IFB #19-680-002 Addendum 1.0 

 
3 Will the district be awarding the switch and wireless RFP's to separate vendors? 

Each solicitation will be evaluated and awarded separately. 
 
4. Can the district supply an inventory list of the current switches and wireless access points 

that are currently installed across the district? 
A detailed inventory list cannot be provided. District has around 230 HP-Aruba modular 
network switches and around 1100 Riverbed-Xirrus APs (2-radio, 4-radio and 8-radio 
models) 

 
5. Wired Network section 4.0 does not include all schools. Is a list available that includes all 

schools to be included in this response? 
The list of included schools in section 4.0 is all that will be provided for this IFB. 

 
6. Is the chart in Wired Network section 4.0 proposed or existing equipment? 

The list of equipment in section 4.0 is the proposed equipment for which we need a bid. 
 
 
              
 

The District reserves the right to accept or reject any or all submittals and to waive formalities. 
 
 
 
Printed name:   Signed name:       
 
 
 
Company name:   Date:      
 
 
 


